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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This report contains forward-looking statements that involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Although our forward-looking
statements reflect the good faith judgment of our management, these statements can be based only on facts and factors of which we are
currently aware. Consequently, forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual results and outcomes
may differ materially from results and outcomes discussed in the forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking words such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “anticipate,”
“believe,” “expect,” “plan,” “future,” “intend,” “could,” “estimate,” “predict,” “hope,” “potential,” “continue,” or the negative of these
terms or other similar expressions. These statements include, but are not limited to, statements under the captions “Risk Factors,”
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation” and “Description of Business,” as well as other sections in this report.
Such forward-looking statements are based on our management’s current plans and expectations and are subject to risks, uncertainties and
changes in plans that may cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements. You should
be aware that, as a result of any of these factors materializing, the trading price of our common stock may decline. These factors include,
but are not limited to, the following:
●
●
●
●
●
●
●

the availability and adequacy of capital to support and grow our business;
economic, competitive, business and other conditions in our local and regional markets;
actions taken or not taken by others, including competitors, as well as legislative, regulatory, judicial and other
governmental authorities;
competition in our industry;
changes in our business and growth strategy, capital improvements or development plans;
the availability of additional capital to support development; and
other factors discussed elsewhere in this annual report.

The cautionary statements made in this annual report are intended to be applicable to all related forward-looking statements wherever
they may appear in this report.
We urge you not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this report. We undertake
no obligation to publicly update any forward looking-statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
2
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PART I
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS.
Corporate History
Ontarget360 Group Inc (formerly CWS Marketing & Finance Group Inc) (the “Company”), formed on December 4, 2009, is an
interactive marketing agency that provides people, processes and tools to help clients improve the results generated by their marketing
efforts. The services include both interactive market optimization and website implementation services, including website design and
technology support including point of purchase capabilities and driving website traffic.
On September 1, 2011, the Securities & Exchange Commission declared the Company’s Form S-1 filing effective and the Company
became a reporting entity. In an effort to accelerate the current business plan, on December 29, 2011 an existing shareholder and an
affiliate of a shareholder expanded their roles. Mr. Howard Kaplan became the Chief Executive Officer and Mr. William Schloth
became interim Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Kaplan & Mr. Schloth also became Directors. As part of the transition, CFO Managed
Fund I, LLC, an entity owned by the wife of Mr. Schloth, acquired all the share holdings of Craig Samuels and Mitch Metzman, the
prior CEO and CFO, respectively, and Directors of the Company. On January 4, 2012, the Company changed its name from CWS
Marketing & Finance Group Inc. to Ontarget360 Group Inc. On May 2, 2012, William Schloth, the Company’s director and interim
chief financial officer resigned. There were no disagreements between Mr. Schloth and the Company. Mr. Schloth will continue to
assist the Company with various financial and accounting activities.
Business Overview
It's easy to see why business owners & stakeholders love the web. Yesterday's brick & mortar storefronts, with their high costs, are
replaced today with just-in-time inventory & a target market anywhere UPS ships. Reaching a mass market, once needing a Fortune 500
ad budget, is now accessible on a performance basis replacing the wasted ad dollar with a more effective one. But more than just putting
downward pressure on costs, and expanding reach to customers is the simple fact that the web is where the customer shops & buys…
and buy they do, to the tune of one-half a trillion dollars annually. Business owners chasing this revenue quickly realize there are people
& tools out there to help… a lot of them, and new capabilities coming to the market every day. These service providers lick their chops
thinking of all the businesses out there spending billions of dollars annually on advertising, and even more billions supporting those ad
buys.
In a 2012 Borrell Associate Report it is estimated that Small Businesses will spend $390 billion on interactive marketing services
and supporting technology in 2012. On top of that, according to a 2012 Forrester research report, $35 billion was spent on interactive
marketing advertising. That amount is forecast to grow to over $76 billion by 2016 - a 17% compounded annual growth rate. The US
census bureau estimates that there are 30 million small and mid-size enterprises (“SMBs”) in the United States, and that market is
forecasted to grow by 6 million new SMB’s annually.
Our focus is on the SMB market that needs to generate more revenue and for whom the Internet sales channel has been underutilized to
date. The key to success online is more than just figuring out what online tactics to engage in & which tools to use, it's also what order
to engage each effort, and who can be a trusted advisor in executing a digital marketing plan that drives results. What a business owner
needs is symphony conductor, capable of being evaluated on the sum of the parts, not the individual pieces. A truly trusted advisor puts
their money where their mouth is, and works with clients within their defined marketing budget, getting paid for driving growth, not
simply spending marketing dollars. This is a new breed of digital marketing agency, and the model for our services.
Through our proprietary, vendor and technology agnostic decision support system we deliver a unified interactive marketing
solution. We refer to the comprehensive approach as the Ontarget360 Implementation+ Program (the “Program”). The Program offers
businesses a single point of entry to an array of effective, affordable online services that will help drive their business. The breadth and
flexibility of our offering should allow us to address the interactive marketing needs of a wide variety of customers. Our longer-term
objective is to become an application service provider, or ASP, therefore we plan to offer our customers an all-inclusive offering on an
affordable subscription basis with simple and predictable pricing levels.
4
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Our initial activities focused on developing a delivery service model and establishing third party service providers that will enable the
business to scale as the client base grows. Over the next twelve months, the Company plans to: increase new customer acquisitions
through various traditional and internet marketing campaigns, develop a shareholder base and obtaining capital through sale of common
stock, develop or acquire complementary services, technologies or intellectual property, strengthening our customer retention, refine a
performance-based services and funding offering, form and enhance strategic third party business service provider and product reseller
relationships.
Our Services – professional services for improving Internet marketing results
The Internet marketing industry is a vast sea of companies of different types and sizes, operating in areas from email marketing to
crowdsourcing to SEO. It's virtually impossible to operate a business in 2012 without engaging in Internet marketing, and it's very easy
to get lost in the sea of providers and technology tools. So we have created a system that helps small and medium size business
(“SMB”) leaders leverage digital technology to drive profits by providing answers to three key questions:
●
●
●

Which of the myriad digital marketing efforts matter most in addressing my target market?
Which order should these efforts be engaged?
Which trusted partner can help me plan and execute successfully?

The OnTarget360 Implementation+ Program provides people, process and tools to help clients improve the results derived from their
online marketing efforts. We address SMB leaders pains by:
●
●
●

Providing a team of unbiased subject matter experts incentivized only on ROI, rather than marketing spend.
Monitoring websites in real time, breaking down the buying behavior of the audience into segments & cohorts that can be
improved by specific digital marketing tactics.
Vetting, selecting and liaising directly with additional chosen technology service providers & traffic generators to add resources
to the SMBs digital marketing team.

The overall Ontarget360 Implementation+ Program involves the combination of the following. However, the individual services may be
engaged on a custom basis.
Strategic Planning
Strategic Planning ensures that the right strategy is in place for the overall online business. This is what makes our System most
powerful because we apply years of experience into a process to architect and plan persuasive interactions and to then design website
and marketing efforts ideally suited to fostering those planned, successful interactions. Intimately involved in this process is the creation
of Personas. An uncovery & Persona Creation package can be purchased separately, without the website or campaign blue-print.
Tactical Planning
Ensures tactical marketing or web content efforts are properly planned for the relevant audience. This is basically the planning process
put into place for a specific online marketing campaign. Interactions are planned starting from the campaigns key traffic-driving
components, to the necessary landing pages, through to the full persuasive online conversation leading to the conversion process.
Clients receive help with messaging, landing page design (to include wireframes and mock-ups) as well as campaign-specific linking
and navigation blueprints.
5
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Technical Analytics Implementation and Configuration
Google estimates that somewhere between 65-80% of all Google Analytics installations are set-up improperly. We can fix that and we
can ensure our clients are getting the data that’s most important to them and their goals. This ensures web analytics and other tools are
providing reports with accurate insights. Applicable for Google Analytics and Google Website Optimizer, and other analytics API
integration based on our long relationships with the leading analytics companies.
Measurement & Process Planning
Provides business analysis to determine what should be measured, how to measure it, and identifies the correct reports and key
performance indicators for management.
Project Management Support
This service provides support for our client’s project manager to help her make the right requests, provide instruction, help her explain
the goals and set metrics with the rest of the implementation team for their OnTarget360's Implementation+ System driven projects. The
client’s team leader remains in control; we help guide her towards maximizing the gains made available from our services.
Contractual Arrangement with Professional Services Clients
Our professional services are provided under written agreement that requires monthly cash payments. Among other things, the
agreements include, client contact information, brief assignment description, lead project manager, project start date, term and fee
arrangement. Services will not be commenced unless the first payment from a client is made.
Third-Party Providers - Teaming Affiliated Partner (“TAP”) Network
We are establishing a network of what we believe to be “best-in-class” service and software product providers that we refer to as our
Teaming Affiliate Partner (“TAP”) Network. Members of our TAP network will provide services and products to clients. Establishment
and utilization of this network enables us to reduce our overhead costs while delivering high quality professional services. We carefully
select TAP partners and often utilize feedback from our clients in the selection process. We establish formal working relationships with
the TAPs pursuant to a TAP agreement. The agreement, among other things, includes both confidentiality clauses and non-solicitation of
customers and employees. We handle all billing and project management for each engagement. We will pay the TAP a fixed fee and bill
the client on a cost plus our profit basis. For every project with the client and the TAP, we will agree upon a specific scope of work
including the cost.
We believe that establishing formal working relationships under TAP Agreements will (i) enable us to offer clients a service platform
encompassing their business lifespan, (ii) diversify our revenue stream, and (iii) keep our operating fixed costs low.
To further enhance the relationship with our TAPs we may provide such TAPs with equity ownership in our Company. We believe this
improves the delivery and long-term relationship between our Company initiatives and the services provided by our TAPs.
Our Approach and Solution
We currently offer our services under a consultative approach, however, plan to build the business around a subscription-based ASP
model that allows small businesses to affordably outsource their web services and online marketing needs to us. The key elements of our
business model and approach are:
Providing Comprehensive Solutions for the SMB Marketplace. Our goal is to enable small businesses to outsource or augment their
interactive marketing services. Our experience is that many small businesses do not have the in-house expertise to design an effective
online presence that will generate adequate traffic to their websites and drive the revenue required to sustain and grow that traffic (and
customer base).
6
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Offering Affordable Subscription-Based Solutions. Because our customer base is value-driven, we plan to evolve our web services to a
subscription basis with three levels of services with fixed pricing.
Up-selling or Cross-selling Additional Services to Existing Customers. Because of the ability to deliver end-to-end solutions we
continually seek opportunities for up-selling and cross-selling of additional products and services.
Forming and Enhancing Strategic Marketing Relationships. We focus on forming strategic marketing relationships with companies that
have large customer bases of small businesses. These companies generate leads for us by providing lists of their customers, conducting
e-mail marketing campaigns about our web services and products, advertising our web services and products on the Internet, and using
other forms of both direct and indirect solicitation. These companies filter the customer lists they provide to us using a number of
criteria that we believe indicate when a small business is likely to understand the value of our web services and products.
Our Strategy
Our objective is to become a leading provider of interactive marketing services and products for the SMB marketplace. Key elements of
our strategy include:
Continuing to Target the Small Business Market Segment. We believe the small business market offers the best opportunity to continue
building a leading national total business agency. We believe this is an attractive market because it is large and because these businesses
need a comprehensive, affordable solution for their interactive marketing services needs.
Developing or Acquiring Complementary Services and Technologies. We sell web services and products. While we currently can
provide many of these services through our relationships and agreements with other TAP network, we will seek opportunities either to
internally develop some or all of these services and products or acquire businesses that provide them. Additionally, we may seek to
acquire companies with existing customer bases in our target market into which we can cross-sell our services and products. We
believe such a strategy provides multiple sources of synergies, including revenue, expense, branding and marketing.
Expanding our Distribution Reach. We expect to increase our marketing and sales activities to grow the number of our customers that
are acquired through direct sales and new reseller programs. Our outreach will include inbound and outbound tele-sales, online
marketing, a limited-market direct sales force and some offline marketing strategies. We also plan to expand the scope of our current
strategic marketing relationships.
Extending Our Position as an Affordable ASP. Through the combination of the expansion of our operational scale and geographical
locations, we believe that we will be able to minimize the cost of delivering our services and products. As we grow, to handle orders
most efficiently, we look to develop template-based processes.
Offering Performance-Based Services (“PBS”). As part of the expansion of our products and services, we plan to establish
performance-based arrangements with select clients. Such arrangements will provide for a sharing agreement whereby the Company
receives additional fees based upon the client’s success. As the fees earned under these arrangements do not increase the Company’s
delivery costs, they produce high profit margin revenue.
Growth
We believe acquisition initiatives can play an integral role in our corporate strategy. We will pursue corporate combinations in order to
obtain best-in-class technology platforms, acquire complementary businesses and/or add scale to our operations.
We believe with the fragmentation and evolving online marketing industry we will be able to purchase assets at depressed values and
maximize the returns on a integration to our offering. This continuous review of the deal marketplace also allows us to identify certain
targets or opportunities to deliver our corporate transaction and strategic relationship development service.
7
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Marketing
Initial marketing efforts will be geared toward raising awareness of our professional services. This will primarily be accomplished by
standard lead generation activities such as pay-per-click advertising, search engine optimization and standard email, phone call and
letter correspondence to targeting client listing. We anticipate that in the future our clients will be a good resource for referring clients to
the business.
Competition
The market for interactive marketing services is highly competitive, deeply fragmented and rapidly evolving. Competitors range in size
from small, local independent firms to very large conglomerates, and include website designers, email service providers, social media
consultancies, search engine optimization firms, paid search marketing providers, online reputation management companies, ecommerce
platform providers, lead generation companies and interactive technology providers, as well as other evolving players. Many
competitors offer a limited number of specialized solutions and services. Such fragmentation can mean that a small business owner
might engage two, three or more web services purveyors to get a needed suite of online services, and most likely need more than they
have currently. There is also a wide range of costs to the small business owner, from the more expensive, highly individualized website
design shops to the very low cost, low service offering of some single service providers. We believe our one stop; end-to-end service
offering of affordable Internet services and online marketing solutions gives us a differentiated market advantage.
We believe the principal competitive factors in the small and mid-size business segment include:
●

Value, breadth and flexibility of the service offerings;

●

Ability to reference strategic partners;

●

Brand name and reputation;

●

Price;

●

Quality of customer support;

●

Speed of customer service;

●

Ease of implementation, use, and maintenance; and

●

Industry expertise and focus.

Employees
We currently have one executive officer Howard Kaplan. Mr. Kaplan is the Chief Executive Officer and Accounting Officer. He
overseas the operations and business development efforts of the company.
We have incurred limited expenditures on direct labor in development of our professional service offering. A number of our
shareholders provide the majority of in-house support. However, as mentioned above we are establishing TAP agreements whereby third
parties deliver services while we provide the project management oversight of the whole engagement. Certain shareholders have
provided services for us while also working on other outside business ventures and separate engagements. As capital requirements
allow, we may hire direct employees to deliver services. Initially, we intend to utilize independent contractors on a cash or fixed fee
based model. If an independent contractor is utilized on a particular engagement, in advance of commencing such work and agreed upon
price is established based upon the scope of work. For the online marketing services such employees will be well-versed in internet
marketing, including, but not limited to pay-per-click, search engine optimization and website conversion rate optimization. In addition,
as needed, we will retain accounting and legal professionals as needed on a contract basis to handle those reporting and other regulatory
requirements associated with operating a public company.
8
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Intellectual Property
Perpetual Licensing Agreement
We entered into a perpetual licensing agreement with FN Implementation and Financing Partners, Inc. (the “Licensing Agreement”) on
December 31, 2009 pursuant to which we received a worldwide perpetual license to use and sell AccountMETRICing Architecture™
(“AAI”), a proprietary reporting system tailored to address the specific needs of each clients to understand and manage key performance
indicators related to their business. We will pay licensor a 5% royalty for all revenues from our clients utilizing AAI. No royalty fees
have been paid from inception through September 30, 2012. One of the primary outcomes in using this reporting system is the creation
of what are called a business’s Key-Performance-Indicators (KPIs). Once a client’s KPIs are determined the Company will help that
client establish a financial reporting mechanism that will report on each measurement. Business owners can then use such information
to make more informed decisions.
We have a policy requiring our employees, consultants and other third parties to enter into confidentiality and proprietary rights
agreements and to control access to software, documentation and other proprietary information. We will aggressively protect our
intellectual property rights by relying on federal, state and common law rights, as well as a variety of administrative procedures. We also
have confidentiality wording in our agreements with clients to further protect our intellectual property.
Government Regulation
The Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act of 1998 (“COPPA”) prohibits websites from collecting personally identifiable information
online from children under age 13 without prior parental consent. The Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and
Marketing Act of 2003 (“CAN-SPAM”) regulates the distribution of unsolicited commercial emails, or “spam.” Online services
provided by us may be subject to COPPA and CAN-SPAM requirements.
Congress and some state legislatures are considering legislation that would regulate how businesses operate on the Internet, including
measures relating to privacy and data security, as well as specific legislation aimed at social networking sites. Members of Congress
have announced they will introduce legislation that would regulate the collection of data about consumers’ Web browsing activities
across the Internet that is used to serve targeted advertising. In addition, in February 2009, the Federal Trade Commission’s staff
released guidelines for Internet publishers and Internet advertising networks to address concerns about consumer privacy, transparency
and control raised by such collection and use of online behavioral data, and called for self-regulation. On July 3, 2009, the industry
released a set of self-regulatory online behavioral advertising principles. It is unclear whether these industry efforts alone will address
the concerns expressed by some federal and state officials.
In addition, the services provided by telecommunications carriers are governed by regulatory policies establishing charges and terms for
wire line communications. We are not a telecommunications carrier or otherwise subject to regulations governing telecommunications
carriers (or the obligation to pay access charges and contribute to the universal service fund). The Federal Communications
Commission (“FCC”) could, however, expand the reach of telecommunications regulations so as to apply to companies such as ours. In
particular, the FCC could require online service providers like us to pay access charges or to contribute to the universal service fund
when the online service provider provides its own transmission facilities and engages in data transport over those facilities in order to
provide an information service.
As Internet commerce continues to evolve, and in particular the increasing use of social networking sites and streaming media like
music in markets such as wireless communications, Congress, state legislatures, and federal or state agencies may adopt laws and
regulations affecting our business and customers, including laws or regulations potentially imposing taxes or other fees on us or our
customers or imposing reporting, tracking or other restrictions or standards related to issues such as user privacy, pricing, content and
quality of products and services.
We will monitor pending legislation and regulatory initiatives to ascertain relevance, analyze impact and develop strategic direction
surrounding regulatory trends and developments.
9
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act and are not required to provide the information
required under this item.
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act and are not required to provide the information
required under this item.
ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.
Our executive office address is currently within a shared mailing location. The annual fee for this location is approximately $250. In an
effort to keep our costs down, we will try to be remain a virtual company for the time being. Should capital requirements allow, we may
look to lease corporate space in the future. We do not currently own or lease interests in any property.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.
We are not a party to any pending legal proceedings.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.
None.
PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FMARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND SMALL
BUSINESS IISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.
There is presently no established public trading market for our shares of common stock. We recently applied for quoting of our common
stock on the OTC Bulletin Board. However, we can provide no assurance that our shares of common stock will be quoted on the
Bulletin Board or, if traded, that a public market will materialize.
Holders of Our Common Stock
As of the date of filing we had 42 shareholders of our common stock.
10

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

Stock Option Grants
To date, we have not granted any stock options.
Transfer Agent and Registrar
The transfer agent for our common stock is Issuer Direct Corporation, 500 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite D, Morrisville, NC 27560,
telephone: (919) 481-4000.
Dividends
Since inception we have not paid any dividends on our common stock. We currently do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the
foreseeable future on our common stock. Although we intend to retain our earnings, if any, to finance the exploration and growth of our
business, our Board of Directors will have the discretion to declare and pay dividends in the future. Payment of dividends in the future
will depend upon our earnings, capital requirements, and other factors, which our Board of Directors may deem relevant.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
Common Stock Issuance to Founders
On December 4, 2009, we issued 2,964,000 shares of our restricted common stock to 5 initial stockholders Craig Samuels, Sean Martin,
CFO Managed Fund I, LLC, Groupmark Financial Services, Ltd and Howard Kaplan, all of whom are considered promoters as defined
under Regulation C of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. All of these initial stockholders were instrumental in developing our
business plan. In addition, 138,000 shares were issued to each of Groupmark and Howard Kaplan as founders shares (valued at par
value) in consideration of increased level of involvement in development of our business plan. The remaining 2,688,000 shares were
issued to 3 stockholders for $50,000, two of whom were our initial officers and directors. We completed this offering pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. The 2,964,000 shares of common stock are restricted shares, as defined in the Securities Act, and
have been endorsed with a legend confirming that the shares cannot be resold or transferred unless registered under the Securities Act or
pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act.
Common Stock Offering
On September 30, 2010 we closed our common stock offering. We sold an aggregate of 185,000 shares of common stock at a price of
$0.05 per share to 37 investors for gross proceeds of $9,250. The offering was closed in three tranches: (i) December 2009: 30,000 shares
sold to 6 investors for gross proceeds of $1,500; (ii) March 31, 2010: 75,000 shares to 15 investors for gross proceeds of $3,750 and (iii)
September 30, 2010: 80,000 shares sold to 16 investors.
As part of a private placement memorandum (the “Private Placement”), on March 22, 2012, the Company issued 50,000 shares of
restricted common stock and 50,000 Series A and 25,000 Series B stock purchase warrants (the “Warrants”), to one investor for gross
proceeds of $25,000. Additionally, the Company granted 5,000 Series A and 2,500 Series B warrants to the placement agent. The Series
A and Series B Warrants may be exercised for $0.50, and $1.00, respectively. The Warrants expire in three years from issuance.
11
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The offer and sale of such shares of our common stock was effected in reliance on the exemptions for sales of securities not involving a
public offering, as set forth in Rule 504 promulgated under the Securities Act and in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act, based on the
following: (a) we were not subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; (b) the investors confirmed
to us that they were either “accredited investors,” as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act or had
such background, education and experience in financial and business matters as to be able to evaluate the merits and risks of an
investment in the securities; (c) there was no public offering or general solicitation with respect to the offering; (d) the investors were
provided with certain disclosure materials and all other information requested with respect to our company; (e) the investors
acknowledged that they had a reasonable opportunity to ask questions and receive answers concerning the offering and our business,
financial condition, results of operations and prospects (f) the investors acknowledged that all securities being purchased were
“restricted securities” for purposes of the Securities Act, and agreed to transfer such securities only in a transaction registered under the
Securities Act or exempt from registration under the Securities Act; and (g) a legend was placed on the certificates representing each
such security stating that it was restricted and could only be transferred if subsequently registered under the Securities Act or transferred
in a transaction exempt from registration under the Securities Act.
Stock-Based Compensation:
On December 29, 2011, the Board of Directors consented to the issuance of 255,520 shares of Common Stock to Company counsel in
return for services performed in the past with a total dollar value of $12,776 at a price equal to $0.05.
ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act and are not required to provide the information
required under this item.
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION
Overview
You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together with the audited financial statements
and the notes to the audited financial statements included in this report. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that reflect
our plans, estimates and beliefs. Our actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements.
General and Trends in the Industry
It's easy to see why business owners & stakeholders love the web. Yesterday's brick & mortar storefronts, with their high costs, are
replaced today with just-in-time inventory & a target market anywhere UPS ships. Reaching a mass market, once needing a Fortune 500
ad budget, is now accessible on a performance basis replacing the wasted ad dollar with a more effective one. But more than just putting
downward pressure on costs, and expanding reach to customers is the simple fact that the web is where the customer shops & buys…
and buy they do, to the tune of 1/2 a trillion dollars annually. Business owners chasing this revenue quickly realize there are people &
tools out there to help… a lot of them, and new capabilities coming to the market every day. These service providers lick their chops
thinking of all the businesses out there spending billions of dollars annually on advertising, and even more billions supporting those ad
buys.
In a 2012 Borrell Associate Report it is estimated that Small Businesses will spend $390 billion on interactive marketing services
and supporting technology in 2012. On top of that, according to a 2012 Forrester research report, $35 billion was spent on interactive
marketing advertising. That amount is forecast to grow to over $76 billion by 2016 - a 17% compounded annual growth rate. The US
census bureau estimates that there are 30 million small and mid-size enterprises (“SMBs”) in the United States, and that market is
forecasted to grow by 6 million new SMB’s annually.
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Our focus is on the SMB market that need to generate more revenue and for whom the Internet sales channel has been underutilized to
date. The key to success online is more than just figuring out what online tactics to engage in & which tools to use, it's also what order
to engage each effort, and who can be a trusted advisor in executing a digital marketing plan that drives results. What a business owner
needs is symphony conductor, capable of being evaluated on the sum of the parts, not the individual pieces. A truly trusted advisor puts
their money where their mouth is, and works with clients within their defined marketing budget, getting paid for driving growth, not
simply spending marketing dollars. This is a new breed of digital marketing agency, and the model for our services.
Our focus is on the SMB market that need to generate more revenue and for whom the Internet sales channel has been underutilized to
date. The key to success online is more than just figuring out what online tactics to engage in & which tools to use, it's also what order
to engage each effort, and who can be a trusted advisor in executing a digital marketing plan that drives results. What a business owner
needs is symphony conductor, capable of being evaluated on the sum of the parts, not the individual pieces. A truly trusted advisor puts
their money where their mouth is, and works with clients within their defined marketing budget, getting paid for driving growth, not
simply spending marketing dollars. This is a new breed of digital marketing agency, and the model for our services.
Through our proprietary, vendor and technology agnostic decision support system we deliver a unified interactive marketing
solution. We refer to the comprehensive approach as the Ontarget360 Implementation+ Program (the “Program”). The Program offers
businesses a single point of entry to an array of effective, affordable online services that will help drive their business. The breadth and
flexibility of our offering should allow us to address the interactive marketing needs of a wide variety of customers. Our longer-term
objective is to become an application service provider, or ASP, therefore we plan to offer our customers an all-inclusive offering on an
affordable subscription basis with simple and predictable pricing levels.
Plan of Operations for the Next Twelve Months:
Our initial activities focused on developing our delivery service model and establishing our third party service providers that will enable
us to scale properly as our client base grows. Over the next twelve months, we plan to:
●
●
●
●
●

Increase new customer acquisitions through various traditional and internet marketing campaigns;
Develop a shareholder base and obtain capital through sale of common stock;
Develop or acquire complementary services, technologies or intellectual property;
Refine our performance-based services and funding offerings; and
Form and enhance strategic third party service provider and product reseller relationships.

Results of Operations
Summary of Key Results
For the audited years ended September 30, 2012 and September 30, 2011
Revenues and Cost of Revenues
Total revenue for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, was $92,500, and $31,050, respectively, representing an increase of
$61,450 or 197.9%.
Cost of revenues for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, were $58,547, and $17,500, respectively, representing an increase of
$41,047 or 240.7%. The increase was primarily due to increases in revenue. Gross profit as a percentage of total revenue for the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 were 36.7%, and 43.6%, respectively, representing a decrease of 6.9%.
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Operating Expenses
Total operating expenses for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, were $115,986 and $63,762, respectively, representing an
increase of $52,224 or 81.9%. The increase is due to increase professional fees.
Other (Income)/Expenses
Total other expenses for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, were $1,308 and $0, respectively. The increase was to interest
expense in of $2,063, offset by a change in the fair value of derivative liability of $755.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of September 30, 2012
At September 30, 2012, we had cash of $3,023 and a working capital deficit of $66,219. Since inception, we have raised $108,271.
We had a total stockholders’ deficit of $66,219 as of September 30, 2012, and an accumulated deficit as of $174,490 as of September
30, 2012.
We had $75,099 in net cash used in operating activities for the year ended September 30, 2012, which included $83,991 in net
loss. Cash flows used in operations were offset by changes in operating assets and liabilities totaling $3,129.
We had $63,500 of net cash provided by financing activities for the year ended September 30, 2012, which included $41,500 in loans
from a shareholder, and $22,000 from a new shareholder.
As part of a private placement memorandum dated February 5, 2012 (the “Private Placement”), we raised $25,000 through the issuance
of restricted common stock. The amount has been reflected on the state of cash flow, net of $3,000 in broker dealer placement fees.
As of September 30, 2012, we did not have any fixed operating expenses. However, over the next twelve months we expect to hire
employees both to deliver our services as well as perform other administrative and operating activities. Should our revenues not increase
as expected and if our costs and expenses prove to be greater than we currently anticipate, or should we change our current business
plan in a manner that will increase or accelerate our anticipated costs and expenses, the depletion of our working capital would be
accelerated. In the event that our revenues from operations are insufficient to meet our working capital needs, we would need to either
borrow funds from our officers or raise additional capital through equity or debt financings. We expect our current officers will be
willing and able to provide such additional capital. However, we cannot be certain that such capital (from our officers or third parties)
will be available to us or whether such capital will be available on terms that are acceptable to us. Any such financing likely would be
dilutive to existing stockholders and could result in significant financial and operating covenants that would negatively impact our
business. If we are unable to raise sufficient additional capital on acceptable terms, we will have insufficient funds to operate our
business or pursue our planned growth.
Consistent with Section 144 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, it is our current policy that all transactions between us and our
officers, directors and their affiliates will be entered into only if such transactions are approved by a majority of the disinterested
directors, are approved by vote of the stockholders, or are fair to us as a corporation as of the time it is us at is authorized, approved or
ratified by the board. We will conduct an appropriate review of all related party transactions on an ongoing basis, and, where
appropriate, we will utilize our audit committee for the review of potential conflicts of interest.
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With respect to shares issued for services, our board of directors determines the value of the services provided and authorizes the issuance
of shares based upon the fair market value of our shares.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We had no outstanding derivative financial instruments, off-balance sheet guarantees, interest rate swap transactions or foreign currency
contracts. We do not engage in trading activities involving non-exchange traded contracts.
Critical Accounting Policies
Our discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations are based upon the Company’s financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”). The preparation
of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We believe that the estimates, assumptions and judgments
involved in the accounting policies described below have the greatest potential impact on our financial statements, so we consider these
to be our critical accounting policies. Because of the uncertainty inherent in these matters, actual results could differ from the estimates
we use in applying the critical accounting policies. Certain of these critical accounting policies affect working capital account balances,
including the policies for revenue recognition, allowance for doubtful accounts, inventory reserves and income taxes. These policies
require that we make estimates in the preparation of our financial statements as of a given date.
Within the context of these critical accounting policies, we are not currently aware of any reasonably likely events or circumstances that
would result in materially different amounts being reported.
ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act and are not required to provide the information
required under this item.
15

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Page
Audited Financial Statements
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

F-1

Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2012 and 2011

F-2

Statement of Operations for the years ended September 30, 2012 and September 30, 2011

F-3

Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) for the years ended September 30, 2012 and September 30,
2011

F-4

Statement of Cash Flow for the years ended September 30, 2012 and September 30, 2011

F-5

Notes to Financial Statements

F-6
16

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Ontarget360 Group Inc.
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of OnTarget360 Group, Inc. as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of the years in the two-year period ended September 30,
2012. OnTarget360 Group, Inc’s management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. The company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of OnTarget360
Group, Inc. as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the two-year
period ended September 30, 2012 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
/s/ Rosenberg Rich Baker Berman & Company
Somerset, NJ
January 9, 2013
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ONTARGET360 GROUP, INC (FORMERLY CWS MARKETING & FINANCE GROUP INC)
BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011
9/30/12

9/30/11

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

$

3,023
3,500
6,523

$
$

14,622
14,622

$

6,523

$

14,622

$

28,579
2,063
41,500
600
72,742

$

30,271
600
30,871

LIABILIATIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Due to shareholder
Income tax payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT:
Preferred stock, $.001 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized,
none issued and outstanding
Common stock, $.001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized,
3,454,520 and 3,149,000, shares issued and outstanding,
as of September 30, 2012 and September 30, 2011, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Retained deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
See accompanying notes to audited financial statements.
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$

72,742

30,871

-

-

3,455
104,816
(174,490)
(66,219)
6,523 $

3,149
71,101
(90,499)
(16,249)
14,622

ONTARGET360 GROUP INC (FORMERLY CWS MARKETING & FINANCE GROUP INC)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30
2012

Revenues:
Custom professional service revenues
Monthly subscription fees
Monthly subscription fees - related party
Total Revenues

$

Cost of revenues
Cost of revenues from a related party
Gross Profit

2011

8,500
84,000
92,500

$

19,100
8,950
3,000
31,050

47,547
11,000
33,953

17,500
13,550

Operating expenses:
Marketing and sales
General and administrative
General and administrative costs from a related party
Total operating expenses

18,925
66,061
31,000
115,986

52,262
11,500
63,762

Loss from operations

(82,033)

(50,212)

Other (income) expenses
Interest expense
Change in the fair value of derivative liability
Total other expenses

2,063
(755)
1,308

Loss before taxes

(83,341)

Income tax provision

(50,212)

650

1,075

Net loss

$

(83,991) $

(51,287)

Net loss per share - basic Net loss per share - basic and diluted

$

(0.02) $

(0.02)

Weighted number of shares outstanding - Basic and diluted

3,368,751

See accompanying notes to audited financial statements.
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3,149,000

ONTARGET360 GROUP INC (FORMERLY CWS MARKETING & FINANCING GROUP INC)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011
Preferred Stock
Shares

Balance September 30,
2010

Common

Par Value

-

Shareholder contribution
Subscription receivable
payment
Net loss for period

-

Balance September 30,
2011

-

$

Shares

-

3,149,000

$

3,149

$

Paid-In

Sub

Retained

Stockholders'

Capital

Rec'b

(Deficit)

(Deficit)

56,101

$

(5,500) $ (39,212) $

15,000
5,500

$

-

3,149,000

$

3,149

$

71,101

$

-

(51,287)

5,500
(51,287)

$ (90,499) $

(16,249)

255,520

256

12,520

12,776

50,000

50

21,950

22,000

(24,941)

(24,941)

24,186

-

$

-

14,538
15,000

-

Stock issued for services
Sale of stock, net of
offering costs
Fair value of warrant
issued with debt
Reclassification of
derivative liability to
stockholders' equity
Net loss for period
Balance September 30,
2012

Par Value

3,454,520

$

3,455

$ 104,816

See accompanying notes to audited financial statements.
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$

-

(83,991)

24,186
(83,991)

$ (174,490) $

(66,219)

ONTARGET360 GROUP, INC (FORMERLY CWS MARKETING & FINANCE GROUP INC)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30
2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used in operating activities:

$

Change in derivative liability

2011

(83,991) $
(755)

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Income tax payable
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash used in operating activities

$

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of common stock, net of offering costs
Loan from shareholder
Proceeds from shareholders and director contributions
Proceeds from collection of subscription receivable
Net cash provided by financing activities

$

NET DECREASE IN CASH

-

(3,500)
2,063
11,084
(75,099) $

22,000
41,500
63,500

(51,287)

$

(11,599)

800
250
17,771
(32,466)

15,000
5,500
20,500
(11,966)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at beginning of period
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at end of period

$

14,622
3,023

$

26,588
14,622

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income Taxes

$
$

-

$
$

-

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities
Stock issued in settlement of accounts payable
Reclassification of derivative liability to stockholders' equity

$
$

12,776
24,186

$
$

-

See accompanying notes to audited financial statements.
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ONTARGET360 GROUP, INC (FORMERLY CWS MARKETING & FINANCE GROUP INC)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1. The Company History and Nature of Business and Basis of Presentation
Ontarget360 Group Inc (formerly CWS Marketing & Finance Group Inc) (the “Company”), formed on December 4, 2009, is an
Internet marketing agency that provides people, processes and tools to help clients improve the results generated by their marketing
efforts. The services include both internet market optimization and website implementation services, including website design and
technology support including point of purchase capabilities and driving website traffic.
The financial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America applicable
for a going concern, which assumes that the Company will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary course of
business. For the year ended September 30, 2012, the Company has generated revenues of $92,500 but has incurred a net loss of
$83,991. Its ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon achieving sales growth, reduction of operation expenses and
ability of the Company to obtain the necessary financing to meet its obligations and pay its liabilities arising from normal business
operations when they come due, and upon profitable operations. Since its inception, the Company has been funded primarily by its
majority shareholder. It is the intention of that shareholder to continue to fund the Company on an as needed basis.
We would need to either borrow funds from our officers or raise additional capital through equity or debt financings. We expect our
current shareholders will be willing and able to provide such additional capital. However, we cannot be certain that such capital (from
our officers or third parties) will be available to us or whether such capital will available on terms that are acceptable to us. Any such
financing likely would be dilutive to existing stockholders and could result in significant financial operating covenants that would
negatively impact our business. If we are unable to raise sufficient additional capital on acceptable terms, we will have insufficient
funds to operate our business or pursue our planned growth.
Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. These principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and reported amounts of revenue and expenses. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
Accounts Receivable
The Company’s accounts receivable are derived from direct customers. Collateral is not required for accounts receivable. The Company
maintains an allowance for potential credit losses as considered necessary. At September 30, 2012, the allowance for potential credit
losses was $0. The Company performs ongoing reviews of all customers that have breached their payment terms or for whom
information has become available indicating a risk of non-recoverability. Payment terms are immediately upon receipt of invoice. The
Company records an allowance for bad debts for specific customers identified as well as an allowance based on its historical collection
experience. The Company’s evaluation of the allowance for potential credit losses requires the use of estimates and the actual results
may differ from these estimates.
Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue from the sale of marketing consulting services through both recurring subscription based
arrangements and custom consulting projects. The Company utilizes written contracts as the means to establish the terms and condition
services are sold to customers. Where applicable, the Company will also look to include performance-based compensation upside in its
agreements whereby the Company will share in customer’s incremental increases in revenue (“Revenue Sharing Arrangements”). As
of September 30, 2012, the Company has not established any Revenue Sharing Arrangements.
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Marketing consulting service revenues
Because the Company provides its applications as services, it follows the provisions of Securities and Exchange Commission Staff
Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104 Revenue Recognition The Company recognizes revenue when all of the following conditions
are met:
●

there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement;

●

the service has been provided to the customer;

●

the collection of the fees is reasonably assured; and

●

the amount of fees to be paid by the customer is fixed or determinable.

Concentration of credit and business risks
Significant customers. For the year ended September 30, 2012 the Company had three customers whose revenue was in excess of 10%
of the total revenue of the Company. Of the $92,500 recorded for the year, the three customers accounted for $54,000 or 58.4% of total
revenue.
Stock Based Compensation
Stock compensation arrangements with non-employee service providers are accounted for in accordance ASC 505-50
Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees, using a fair value approach.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses and income
tax payable approximate their fair values due to the short-term maturities of these financial instruments.
Derivative Instruments
Derivative instruments consisted of common stock warrants due to certain cash settlement and down round provisions. These financial
instruments are recorded in the balance sheet as liabilities.
Fair Value Measurements
The authoritative guidance for fair value measurements defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received if an asset were
to be sold or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or the most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.Market participants are buyers and sellers in the principal
market that are (i) independent, (ii) knowledgeable, (iii) able to transact, and (iv) willing to transact. The guidance describes a fair
value hierarchy based on the levels of inputs, of which the first two are considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be
used to measure fair value which are the following:
- Level 1 – Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 – Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
- liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or corroborated by observable market data
for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.
Level 3 – Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the value of the assets or
liabilities.
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Earnings per share
Earnings per share, in accordance with the provisions of ASC 260-10, Earnings Per Share, is computed by dividing net income by the
weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding during the period. Potentially dilutive securities at September 30, 2012
consist of 82,500 common stock purchase warrants.
Recent Accounting Requirements
Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not currently effective, accounting standards if currently adopted
would have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.
Note 3. Promissory Notes
On December 30, 2011, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a shareholder in the amount of $6,000. On
January 9, 2012 and February 8, 2012 the Company entered into promissory note agreements with the same shareholder in the
amounts of $3,000 and $7,500, respectively (all collectively, the “Notes”).
On May 18, 2012, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a shareholder in the amount of $10,000.
On July 21, 2012, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a shareholder in the amount of $7,500.
On September 6, 2012, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a shareholder in the amount of $7,500.
The Notes have a 12% interest rate and, unless paid off by the Company in advance, mature one year from issuance
(“Maturity”). Interest is payable six months from issuance date and then at Maturity. The Notes have no prepayment penalty. For the
years ended September 30, 2012, the Company recorded $2,063 in interest expense. Subsequent to year end, the note holder waived the
events of default until the sooner of a change in control of the company or September 29, 2013.
Note 4. Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock
The Company is authorized to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of common stock and 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock both with par
value of $0.001. The Company had 3,454,520 and 3,149,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of September 30,
2012 and September 30, 2011, respectively.
During 2011, the Company received payment of the outstanding $5,500 subscription receivable. In March 2011, the Company received
additional paid in capital of $15,000 from two shareholders. In December 2011, the Company issued 255,520 shares of common stock
as payment for legal services rendered in the amount of $12,776. During March 2012, as part of a private placement, the Company
issued 50,000 shares of common stock to one investor.
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Note 5. Derivative Instruments
March 2012 Warrants
As part of a private placement memorandum (the “Private Placement”), on March 22, 2012, the Company issued 50,000 shares of
restricted common stock and 50,000 Series A and 25,000 Series B stock purchase warrants (the “Warrants”), to one investor for gross
proceeds of $25,000. Additionally, the Company granted 5,000 Series A and 2,500 Series B warrants to the placement agent. The Series
A and Series B Warrants may be exercised for $0.50, and $1.00, respectively. The Warrants expire in three years from issuance. Under
the original terms of the warrants, we had an obligation to make a cash payment to the holders for any gain that could have been
realized if the holders exercise the warrants and we subsequently fail to deliver a certificate representing the shares to be
issued. Additionally the warrants contain an adjustment and down round provision whereby the exercise price is adjustable upon the
occurrence of certain events, including the issuance by the Company of common stock or common stock equivalents at a price which is
lower than the current exercise price. The fair value of the warrants is estimated, at the end of each quarterly reporting period, using the
Black-Scholes model. The Company estimated the fair value of the warrants as of the date of grant using Black-Scholes models to be
$24,941. The assumptions used in computing the fair value as of date of grant were a common stock price of $0.50, exercise prices of
$0.50 for the Series A and $1.00 for the Series B, expected volatility of 106.63% over the remaining term of three years and a risk free
rate of 0.51%. On May 18, 2012, the Company amended the warrants issued as part of the private placement, removing the cash
settlement and down round provisions. The warrant holder agreed to such amendments through written confirmation. The Company
calculated the fair value of the warrants as of the amendment date and reclassified the remaining derivative liability to stockholders’
equity. The amount of the reclassification was $24,186. The assumptions used in computing the fair value as of the amendment date are
a common stock price of $0.50, exercise prices of $0.50 for the Series A and $1.00 for the Series B, expected volatility of 106.0% over
the remaining term of three years and a risk free rate of 0.40%. The change in fair value for the year ended September 30, 2012 was
$755 and has been recorded in the statements of operations.
Note 6. Fair Value
In accordance with FASB ASC820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” the following table provides a summary of changes in
fair value of the Company’s Level 3 financial liabilities as of September 30, 2012:
Derivative
Liability

Balance, October 1, 2011
Fair value of derivative liability at issuance
Change in fair value through date of amendment
Reclassification to equity
Balance, September 30, 2012

$

F-9
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24,941
(755)
(24,186)
-

Note 7. Income Taxes
The components of the provision (benefit) for income taxes are as follows:
Years Ended
To Sept 30,
2011

Sept 30, 2012

Current
Federal
State and local
Total current tax provision

650
650

1,075
1,075

-

-

Deferred
Federal
State
Total deferred tax provision (benefit)
Total tax provision

$

650

$

1,075

Years Ended

Temporary differences:
Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss carry-forward at 34% and 28%, respectively
Less: valuation allowance
Deferred tax assets

Sept 30, 2012

Sept 30, 2011

59,327
(59,327)
-

Deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax asset

$

-

24,941
(24,941)
-

$

-

The Company had federal and state net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $174,490, as of September 30, 2012. The tax loss
carry forwards are available to offset future taxable income with the federal and state carry forwards beginning to expire in 2026.
The realization of the tax benefits are subject to the sufficiency of taxable income in future years. The combined deferred tax assets
represent the amounts expected to be realized before expiration.
F-10
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The Company periodically assesses the likelihood that it will be able to recover its deferred tax assets. The Company considers all
available evidence, both positive and negative, including expectations and risks associated with estimates of future taxable income and
ongoing prudent and feasible profits. As a result of this analysis of all available evidence, both positive and negative, the Company
concluded that it is not likely that its net deferred tax assets will ultimately be recovered and, accordingly, recorded a valuation
allowance was recorded as of September 30, 2012 and 2011.
The difference between the expected income tax expense (benefit) and the actual tax expense (benefit) computed by using the Federal
statutory rate of 34% and 28%, respectively, is as follows:
Years Ended
Sept 30, 2012

Expected income tax benefit(loss) at statutory rate of 34% and 28%, respectively
State and local tax benefit, net of federal
Change in valuation account
Income tax expense

$

$

Sept, 30 2011

(28,336) $
650
28,336
650 $

(14,059)
1,075
14,059
1,075

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies
Through a perpetual licensing agreement with FN Implementation and Financing Partners, Inc (“FNIFP”) (the “Licensing Agreement”)
dated as of December 31, 2009, the Company was granted full access and use to the proprietary reporting methodology to
AccountMETRICing Architecture™(“AAI”). AAI is a reporting system that is built on the specific needs of clients to understand and
manage key performance indicators related to their business. Under the Licensing Agreement the Company will payout a 5% royalty on
all clients that specifically utilize the reporting methodology along with the other services provided by the Company. No royalty fees
have been earned from inception through September 30. 2012.
Other than the royalties to be paid under the perpetual licensing arrangement the Company has no leases or other written contractual
agreements.
F-11
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Note 9. Related Party Transaction and Arrangements
FN Implementation & Financing Partners, Inc. (“FNIFP”)
Pursuant to a consulting agreement (the “Consulting Agreement”) dated December 15, 2009, the Company entered into an arrangement
with FNIFP to provide certain general accounting, finance, legal and client advisory and delivery assistance. The amounts of payment
vary according to services provided. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded $19,000 and $29,000,
respectively for these various services. At September 30, 2012 the Company did not owe any money to FNIFP for these services. For
the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, $6,000 and $17,500 of FNIFP’s fees has been allocated to cost of revenue and $13,000
and $11,500 have been allocated to general and administrative expenses, respectively
We have also entered into our Perpetual Licensing Agreement with FNIFP. As of September 30, 2012 no royalties under the licensing
agreement have been paid.
We had a service contract with a client where a related party to a shareholder acts in a management capacity. Under the terms of the
contract the client pays a monthly subscription fee for professional services and access to AccountMetricing Architecture. For the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded $0 and $3,000, respectively, in income. Such amount has been reflected
under a separate title on the Statement of Operations.
Cobble Hill Interactive LLC (“CHI”)
Pursuant to a consulting agreement (the “Consulting Agreement”) dated January 1, 2012, the Company entered into an arrangement
with CHI to provide certain client services and contractor management. CHI is an entity owned by the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded $23,000 and $0, respectively for these various
services. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, $5,000 and $0 of CHI’s fees has been allocated to cost of revenue and
$18,000 and $0 have been allocated to general and administrative expenses, respectively. At September 30, 2012 the Company did not
owe any money to CHI for these services.
As part of the Private Placement which terminated on March 31, 2012, the Company paid the FINRA registered broker dealer (the
“Placement Agent”) a cash fee of $3,000, and, issued 5,000 Series A and 2,500 Series B stock purchase warrants with terms the same as
the Warrants issued to the investors. The Placement Agent is a company that is owned by the husband of the Company’s major
shareholder.
Note 10. Subsequent Events
The Company entered into various promissory note agreements (the “Notes”) with a shareholder in the total amount of $80,000. The
Notes and date they were issued are; $25,000 on October 2, 2012, $10,000 on October 4, 2012, $10,000 on November 7, 2012, $5,000
on November 21, 2012 and $30,000 on December 6, 2012. The Notes have semi-annual interest payments and mature in one year. The
Notes carry a 12% interest rate. The Notes have no-prepayment penalty.
F-12
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE.
No events occurred that require disclosure under Item 304(b) of Regulation S-B.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
In connection with the preparation of our Annual Report on Form 10-K, an evaluation was carried out by management, with the
participation of our Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”), of the effectiveness of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) as of
September 30, 2012. Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed
or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified, and that such
information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to
allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
During evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures as of September 30, 2012 conducted as part of our annual audit and preparation
of our annual financial statements, management conducted an evaluation, with the participation of our CEO and CFO, of the
effectiveness of the design and operations of our disclosure controls and procedures and concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures were not effective. The CFO and CEO determined that at September 30, 2012, we had a material weakness that relates to the
relatively small number of employees who have bookkeeping and accounting functions and therefore prevents us from segregating
duties within our internal control system.
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements included in this annual report. The
financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
reflect management’s judgment and estimates concerning effects of events and transactions that are accounted for or disclosed.
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Management is also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Our internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to our ability to record, process, summarize and report
reliable data. Management recognizes that there are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any internal control over financial
reporting, including the possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of internal control. Accordingly, even effective
internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement presentation. Further,
because of changes in conditions, the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting may vary over time.
In order to ensure that our internal control over financial reporting is effective, management regularly assesses controls and did so most
recently for its financial reporting as of September 30, 2012. This assessment was based on criteria for effective internal control over
financial reporting described in the Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
(COSO) of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, management has concluded that, as of September 30, 2012, we had a
material weakness that relates to the relatively small number of employees who have bookkeeping and accounting functions and
therefore prevents us from segregating duties within our internal control system. The inadequate segregation of duties is a weakness
because it could lead to the untimely identification and resolution of accounting and disclosure matters or could lead to a failure to
perform timely and effective reviews.
Remediation of Material Weakness in Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the material weakness described above, we continue to use the services of Mr. William Schloth who assists with the financial
reporting areas of the Company. Mr. Schloth is the spouse of the sole owner of the majority shareholder, CFO Managed Fund I
LLC. Furthermore, as the operation grows, the Company intends to hire an independent contractor to continue processing the financial
information of the Company and the related public reporting.
This annual report filed on Form 10-K does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered public accounting firm
regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by our registered public
accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit us to provide only management’s
report in this annual report.
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.
None.
PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS, CONTROL PERSONS AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE; COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT.
Our executive officers and directors and their respective ages and positions as of the date of this annual report are listed below.
Name

Age

Position Held with our Company

Howard Kaplan

37

Chief Executive and Financial Officer
18
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Howard Kaplan is a founding shareholder and has served as our Chief Executive Officer and Director since December 31, 2011, he has
also served as our Chief Financial Officer since January 1, 2012. Prior to joining our Company, since 2004, Mr. Kaplan has held
various executive level positions at Future Now Inc. Such positions included Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and
Director of Business Development. He has spoken about marketing optimization at leading conferences including Internet Retailer,
Shop.org, Ad-Tech, Marketing Sherpa and Search Engine Strategies. Mr. Kaplan has been involved with Internet technologies since the
early 1990s. He has designed search engines and engineered content management systems for PriceWaterhouseCoopers’ Global Web
Team. Mr. Kaplan is a member of the Association for Computing Machinery and a graduate of the Georgia Institute of Technology.
Term of Office
Our directors are appointed for a one-year term to hold office until the next annual meeting of our stockholders or until removed from
office in accordance with our bylaws. Our officers are appointed by our board of directors and hold office until removed by the board of
directors.
Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings
None of our directors or executive officers has, during the past five years:
●
●
●
●

been convicted in a criminal proceeding or been subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other
minor offences);
had any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which he was a general partner or executive officer, either at the
time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time
been subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type of
business, securities, futures, commodities or banking activities; or
been found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been
reversed, suspended, or vacated.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance
Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires our directors, executive officers, and stockholders holding
more than 10% of our outstanding common stock, to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission initial reports of ownership and
reports of changes in beneficial ownership of our common stock. Executive officers, directors and greater-than-10% stockholders are
required by SEC regulations to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a) reports they file. To our knowledge, based solely on review of
the copies of such reports furnished to us for the period ended September 30, 2011, no Section 16(a) reports required to be filed by our
executive officers, directors, and greater-than-10% stockholders were filed on a timely basis.
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

Name & Principal Position

Howard Kaplan, CEO &
CFO (1)

Year

2012
2011

Payments
($)

Bonus
($)

Stock
Awards

Option
Awards
($)

Non-Equity
Incentive
Plan
Compensation
($)

23,000
0

We do not currently have a stock option plan, non-equity incentive plan or pension plan.
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Nonqualified
Deferred
Compensation
Earnings ($)

All Other
Compensation
($)

Total
($)

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.
The following table sets forth, as of January __, 2013, certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership of the Company’s
common stock by each stockholder known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our common stock, as well as by each of
our current directors and executive officers and the directors and executive officers as a group. Beneficial ownership is determined in
accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission and generally includes voting or investment power with respect
to securities. Shares of common stock underlying options or warrants which are currently exercisable, or exercisable within 60 days, are
deemed outstanding for purposes of computing the percentage ownership of the person holding such option or warrants, but are not
deemed outstanding for purposes of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

Title of
Class

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner

Common

CFO Managed Fund I LLC
80 Mountain Laurel Rd
Fairfield CT 06824

Common

Howard Kaplan

Common

Directors and Executive Officers as a Group
(1 persons)

(1)

Position with the Company

5% Stockholder

Director, CEO, CFO

Amount and
Nature of
Beneficial
Ownership

Percentage
of
Class (1)

2,693,000

79.1%

138,000

4.1%

138,000

4.1%

Based on 3,454,520 shares of common stock as of January 10, 2013. Except as otherwise indicated, we believe that the beneficial
owners of the common stock listed above, based on information furnished by such owners, have sole investment and voting power
with respect to such shares, subject to community property laws where applicable.

Changes in Control
There are no arrangements that may result in a change of control of us.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.
Transactions with Related Persons
Other than set forth below, we have not been a party to any transaction, proposed transaction, or series of transactions during the last
year in which the amount involved exceeds the lesser of (a) $120,000 or (b) one percent (1%) of the average of our total assets at year
end for the last three completed fiscal years, and in which, to our knowledge, any of the following persons had, or is to have, a direct or
indirect material interest: a director or executive officer; a nominee for election as a director; a beneficial owner of more than five
percent of the outstanding shares of our common stock; or any member of the immediate family of any such person.
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Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

FN Implementation & Financing Partners, Inc. (“FNIFP”)
Pursuant to a consulting agreement (the “Consulting Agreement”) dated December 15, 2009, the Company entered into an arrangement
with FNIFP to provide certain general accounting, finance, legal and client advisory and delivery assistance. The amounts of payment
vary according to services provided. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded $19,000 and $29,000,
respectively for these various services. At September 30, 2012 the Company did not owe any money to FNIFP for these services. For
the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, $6,000 and $17,500 of FNIFP’s fees has been allocated to cost of revenue and $13,000
and $11,500 have been allocated to general and administrative expenses, respectively
We have also entered into our Perpetual Licensing Agreement with FNIFP. As of September 30, 2012 no royalties under the licensing
agreement have been paid.
We had a service contract with a client where a related party to a shareholder acts in a management capacity. Under the terms of the
contract the client pays a monthly subscription fee for professional services and access to AccountMetricing Architecture. For the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded $0 and $3,000, respectively, in income. Such amount has been reflected
under a separate title on the Statement of Operations.
Cobble Hill Interactive LLC (“CHI”)
Pursuant to a consulting agreement (the “Consulting Agreement”) dated January 1, 2012, the Company entered into an arrangement
with CHI to provide certain client services and contractor management. CHI is an entity owned by the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded $23,000 and $0, respectively for these various
services. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, $5,000 and $0 of CHI’s fees has been allocated to cost of revenue and
$18,000 and $0 have been allocated to general and administrative expenses, respectively. At September 30, 2012 the Company did not
owe any money to CHI for these services.
As part of the Private Placement which terminated on March 31, 2012, the Company paid the FINRA registered broker dealer (the
“Placement Agent”) a cash fee of $3,000, and, issued 5,000 Series A and 2,500 Series B stock purchase warrants with terms the same as
the Warrants issued to the investors. The Placement Agent is a company that is owned by the husband of the Company’s major
shareholder.
Through a perpetual licensing agreement with FNIFP (the “Licensing Agreement”) dated as of December 31, 2009, the Company was
granted full access and use to the proprietary reporting methodology to AccountMETRICing Architecture™(“AAI”). AAI is a reporting
system that is built on the specific needs of clients to understand and manage key performance indicators related to their
business. Under the Licensing Agreement the Company will payout a 5% royalty on all clients that specifically utilize the reporting
methodology along with the other services provided by the Company. No royalty fees have been earned from inception through
September 30, 2012.
Director Independence
Our determination of independence of directors is made using the definition of ‘‘independent director’’ contained under Rule 4200(a)(15)
of the Rules of FINRA and as such we have determined that none of our directors qualify as an independent director
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.
The following table indicates the fees paid by us for services performed for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011:
Year Ended
Sept 30, 2012

Audit Fees
Tax Fees
All Other Fees
Total

Year Ended
Sept 30, 2011

$

15,500
0
0

$

8,535
0
0

$

15,500

$

8,535

Audit Fees. This category includes the aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered by the independent auditors during the
year ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 for the audit of our financial statements.
Tax Fees. This category includes the aggregate fees billed for tax services rendered in the preparation of our federal and state income tax
returns.
All Other Fees. This category includes the aggregate fees billed for all other services, exclusive of the fees disclosed above, rendered
during the year ended September 30, 2012 and 2011.
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS.
Exhibit
Number

Description

31.1*

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive and Financial Officer

32.1*

Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive and Financial Officer.

* Filed along with this document
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SIGNATURES
In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
ONTARGET 360 GROUP INC
Dated: January 10, 2013

By: /Howard Kaplan
Howard Kaplan
Chief Executive and Financial Officer, Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated.
Signature

Title

Date

/s/ Howard Kaplan

Chief Executive Officer and Accounting Officer,
Director

January 10, 2013

Howard Kaplan
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EXHIBIT 31.1
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive and Financial Officer
I, Howard Kaplan, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Ontarget360 Group Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4.

The small business issuer’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the small business issuer and have:

a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the small business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

c)

Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the small business issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5.

The small business issuer’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s auditors and the audit committee of the small business issuer’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer’s ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and

b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the small
business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: January 10, 2013

By:

/s/ Howard Kaplan
Howard Kaplan
Chief Executive & Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
The undersigned, the Chief Executive and Financial Officer of Ontarget360 Group Inc. (the “Company”), certifies that, to his knowledge:
1.

The report of the Company for the twelve month period ended September 30, 2012 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on this date (the “Report”) fully complies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2.

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
result of operations of the Company.

Date: January 10, 2013

By:

/s/ Howard Kaplan
Howard Kaplan
Chief Executive & Financial Officer
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12 Months Ended
3. Promissory Notes (Details
Narrative) (USD $)
Sep. 30, 2012
Promissory Notes Details Narrative
Interest Expense
$ 2,063
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12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

3. Promissory Notes
Notes to Financial
Statements
3. Promissory Notes
Note 3. Promissory Notes

On December 30, 2011, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a
shareholder in the amount of $6,000. On January 9, 2012 and February 8, 2012 the Company
entered into promissory note agreements with the same shareholder in the amounts of $3,000 and
$7,500, respectively (all collectively, the Notes).
On May 18, 2012, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a shareholder in
the amount of $10,000.
On July 21, 2012, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a shareholder in
the amount of $7,500.
On September 6, 2012, the Company entered into a promissory note agreement with a
shareholder in the amount of $7,500.
The Notes have a 12% interest rate and, unless paid off by the Company in advance, mature one
year from issuance (Maturity). Interest is payable six months from issuance date and then at
Maturity. The Notes have no prepayment penalty. For the years ended September 30, 2012, the
Company recorded $2,063 in interest expense. Subsequent to year end, the note holder waived the
events of default until the sooner of a change in control of the company or September 29, 2013.
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2. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies
Notes to Financial
Statements
2. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared using accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. These principles require management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and reported amounts of revenue and expenses.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Accounts Receivable
The Companys accounts receivable are derived from direct customers. Collateral is not required
for accounts receivable. The Company maintains an allowance for potential credit losses as
considered necessary. At September 30, 2012, the allowance for potential credit losses was
$0. The Company performs ongoing reviews of all customers that have breached their payment
terms or for whom information has become available indicating a risk of nonrecoverability. Payment terms are immediately upon receipt of invoice. The Company records an
allowance for bad debts for specific customers identified as well as an allowance based on its
historical collection experience. The Companys evaluation of the allowance for potential credit
losses requires the use of estimates and the actual results may differ from these estimates.
Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue from the sale of marketing consulting services through both
recurring subscription based arrangements and custom consulting projects. The Company utilizes
written contracts as the means to establish the terms and condition services are sold to customers.
Where applicable, the Company will also look to include performance-based compensation
upside in its agreements whereby the Company will share in customers incremental increases in
revenue (Revenue Sharing Arrangements). As of September 30, 2012, the Company has not
established any Revenue Sharing Arrangements.
Marketing consulting service revenues
Because the Company provides its applications as services, it follows the provisions of Securities
and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104 Revenue
Recognition The Company recognizes revenue when all of the following conditions are met:
● there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement;
● the service has been provided to the customer;
● the collection of the fees is reasonably assured; and
● the amount of fees to be paid by the customer is fixed or determinable.
Concentration of credit and business risks
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Significant customers. For the year ended September 30, 2012 the Company had three customers
whose revenue was in excess of 10% of the total revenue of the Company. Of the $92,500
recorded for the year, the three customers accounted for $54,000 or 58.4% of total revenue.
Stock Based Compensation
Stock compensation arrangements with non-employee service providers are accounted for in
accordance ASC 505-50 Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees, using a fair value approach.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued expenses and income tax payable approximate their fair values due to the
short-term maturities of these financial instruments.
Derivative Instruments
Derivative instruments consisted of common stock warrants due to certain cash settlement and
down round provisions. These financial instruments are recorded in the balance sheet as
liabilities.
Fair Value Measurements
The authoritative guidance for fair value measurements defines fair value as the exchange price
that would be received if an asset were to be sold or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in
the principal or the most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date.Market participants are buyers and sellers
in the principal market that are (i) independent, (ii) knowledgeable, (iii) able to transact, and (iv)
willing to transact. The guidance describes a fair value hierarchy based on the levels of inputs, of
which the first two are considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to
measure fair value which are the following:
- Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2  Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities.
-

Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the value of the assets or liabilities.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share, in accordance with the provisions of ASC 260-10, Earnings Per Share, is
computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common stock shares
outstanding during the period. Potentially dilutive securities at September 30, 2012 consist of
82,500 common stock purchase warrants.
Recent Accounting Requirements
Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not currently effective, accounting
standards if currently adopted would have a material effect on the accompanying financial
statements.

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

Condensed Balance Sheets
(Unaudited) (USD $)
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash

Sep. 30, Sep. 30,
2012
2011

3,500
6,523
6,523

$
14,622
0
14,622
14,622

28,579
2,063
41,500
600
72,742
72,742

30,271
0
0
600
30,871
30,871

0

0

3,455

3,149

$ 3,023

Accounts receivable, net
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Due to shareholder
Income tax payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT:
Preferred stock, $.001 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, none issued and outstanding
Common stock, $.001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, 3,454,520 and 3,149,000,
shares issued and outstanding, as of September 30, 2012 and September 30, 2011,
respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Retained deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
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104,816 71,101
(174,490) (90,499)
(66,219) (16,249)
$
$ 6,523
14,622

Condensed Statements of
12 Months Ended
Cash Flows (Unaudited)
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
(USD $)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
$ (83,991)
$ (51,287)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used in operating activities:
Change in derivative liability
(755)
0
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
(3,500)
800
Income tax payable
0
250
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
2,063
0
Deferred revenue
11,084
17,771
Net cash used in operating activities
(75,099)
(32,466)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of Common stock, net of offering costs
22,000
0
Loan from shareholder
41,500
0
Proceeds from shareholders and director contributions
0
15,000
Proceeds from collection of subscription receivable
0
5,500
Net cash provided by financing activities
63,500
20,500
NET DECREASE IN CASH
(11,599)
(11,966)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at beginning of period
14,622
26,588
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at end of period
3,023
14,622
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest
0
0
Income Taxes
0
0
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities
Stock issued in settlement of accounts payable
12,776
0
Reclassification of derivative liability to stockholders' equity
$ 24,186
$0
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7. Income Taxes (Details 1)
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
(USD $)
Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss carry-forward at 34% and 28%, respectively $ 59,327
$ 24,941
Less: valuation allowance
(59,327)
(24,941)
Deferred tax assets
0
0
Deferred tax liabilities
0
0
Net deferred tax asset
$0
$0
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1. The Company History and
12 Months Ended
Nature of Business (Details
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
Narrative) (USD $)
Company History And Nature Of Business Details Narrative
Revenues
$ 92,500
$ 31,050
Net loss
$ 83,991
$ 50,212
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12 Months Ended
1. The Company History and
Nature of Business
Sep. 30, 2012
Notes to Financial
Statements
1. The Company History and
Note 1. The Company History and Nature of Business and Basis of Presentation
Nature of Business
Ontarget360 Group Inc (formerly CWS Marketing & Finance Group Inc) (the Company),
formed on December 4, 2009, is an Internet marketing agency that provides people, processes and
tools to help clients improve the results generated by their marketing efforts. The services
include both internet market optimization and website implementation services, including website
design and technology support including point of purchase capabilities and driving website
traffic.
The financial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America applicable for a going concern, which assumes that the Company
will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary course of business. For the year
ended September 30, 2012, the Company has generated revenues of $92,500 but has incurred a
net loss of $83,991. Its ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon achieving sales
growth, reduction of operation expenses and ability of the Company to obtain the necessary
financing to meet its obligations and pay its liabilities arising from normal business operations
when they come due, and upon profitable operations. Since its inception, the Company has been
funded primarily by its majority shareholder. It is the intention of that shareholder to continue to
fund the Company on an as needed basis.
We would need to either borrow funds from our officers or raise additional capital through equity
or debt financings. We expect our current shareholders will be willing and able to provide such
additional capital. However, we cannot be certain that such capital (from our officers or third
parties) will be available to us or whether such capital will available on terms that are acceptable
to us. Any such financing likely would be dilutive to existing stockholders and could result in
significant financial operating covenants that would negatively impact our business. If we are
unable to raise sufficient additional capital on acceptable terms, we will have insufficient funds to
operate our business or pursue our planned growth.
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Condensed Balance Sheets
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
(Parenthetical) (USD $)
Shareholders Equity:
Preferred stock, par value
$ 0.001
$ 0.001
Preferred stock shares authorized 5,000,000
5,000,000
Preferred stock shares issued
0
0
Preferred stock shares outstanding 0
0
Common stock, par value
$ 0.001
$ 0.001
Common stock shares authorized 10,000,000 10,000,000
Common stock shares issued
3,454,520
3,454,520
Common stock shares outstanding 3,149,000
3,149,000
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12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

2. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies (Policies)
Notes to Financial
Statements
Use of Estimates
Use of Estimates

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared using accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. These principles require management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and reported amounts of revenue and expenses.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
The Companys accounts receivable are derived from direct customers. Collateral is not required
for accounts receivable. The Company maintains an allowance for potential credit losses as
considered necessary. At September 30, 2012, the allowance for potential credit losses was
$0. The Company performs ongoing reviews of all customers that have breached their payment
terms or for whom information has become available indicating a risk of nonrecoverability. Payment terms are immediately upon receipt of invoice. The Company records an
allowance for bad debts for specific customers identified as well as an allowance based on its
historical collection experience. The Companys evaluation of the allowance for potential credit
losses requires the use of estimates and the actual results may differ from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue from the sale of marketing consulting services through both
recurring subscription based arrangements and custom consulting projects. The Company utilizes
written contracts as the means to establish the terms and condition services are sold to customers.
Where applicable, the Company will also look to include performance-based compensation
upside in its agreements whereby the Company will share in customers incremental increases in
revenue (Revenue Sharing Arrangements). As of September 30, 2012, the Company has not
established any Revenue Sharing Arrangements.

Marketing consulting service
Marketing consulting service revenues
revenues
Because the Company provides its applications as services, it follows the provisions of Securities
and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104 Revenue
Recognition The Company recognizes revenue when all of the following conditions are met:
● there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement;
● the service has been provided to the customer;
● the collection of the fees is reasonably assured; and
● the amount of fees to be paid by the customer is fixed or determinable.

Concentration of credit and
business risks

Concentration of credit and business risks
Significant customers. For the year ended September 30, 2012 the Company had three customers
whose revenue was in excess of 10% of the total revenue of the Company. Of the $92,500
recorded for the year, the three customers accounted for $54,000 or 58.4% of total revenue.

Stock Based Compensation
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Stock Based Compensation
Stock compensation arrangements with non-employee service providers are accounted for in
accordance ASC 505-50 Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees, using a fair value approach.

Fair Value of Financial
Instruments

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued expenses and income tax payable approximate their fair values due to the
short-term maturities of these financial instruments.

Derivative Instruments
Derivative Instruments
Derivative instruments consisted of common stock warrants due to certain cash settlement and
down round provisions. These financial instruments are recorded in the balance sheet as
liabilities.

Fair Value Measurements
Fair Value Measurements
The authoritative guidance for fair value measurements defines fair value as the exchange price
that would be received if an asset were to be sold or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in
the principal or the most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date.Market participants are buyers and sellers
in the principal market that are (i) independent, (ii) knowledgeable, (iii) able to transact, and (iv)
willing to transact. The guidance describes a fair value hierarchy based on the levels of inputs, of
which the first two are considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to
measure fair value which are the following:
- Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2  Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities.
Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the value of the assets or liabilities.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share
Earnings per share, in accordance with the provisions of ASC 260-10, Earnings Per Share, is
computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common stock shares
outstanding during the period. Potentially dilutive securities at September 30, 2012 consist of
82,500 common stock purchase warrants.

Recent Accounting
Requirements

Recent Accounting Requirements
Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not currently effective, accounting
standards if currently adopted would have a material effect on the accompanying financial
statements.
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12 Months Ended
Document and Entity
Information (USD $)
Sep. 30, 2012
Jan. 10, 2013
Document And Entity Information
Entity Registrant Name
OnTarget360 Group, Inc.
Entity Central Index Key
0001506385
Document Type
10-K
Document Period End Date
Sep. 30, 2012
Amendment Flag
false
Current Fiscal Year End Date
--09-30
Is Entity a Well-known Seasoned Issuer? No
Is Entity a Voluntary Filer?
No
Is Entity's Reporting Status Current?
Yes
Entity Filer Category
Smaller Reporting Company
Entity Public Float
$0
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding
3,454,520
Document Fiscal Period Focus
FY
Document Fiscal Year Focus
2012
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12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

6. Fair Value (Tables)
Notes to Financial Statements
Fair Value for Financial Assets and Liabilities

Derivative
Liability

Balance, October 1, 2011
Fair value of derivative liability at issuance
24,941
Change in fair value through date of amendment
(755)
(24,186)
Reclassification to equity
$
Balance, September 30, 2012
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Condensed Statements of
Operations (Unaudited)
(USD $)

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011

Revenues:
Custom professional service revenues
$ 8,500
Monthly subscription fees
84,000
Monthly subscription fees - related party
0
Total Revenues
92,500
Cost of revenues
47,547
Cost of revenues - related party
11,000
Gross Profit
33,953
Operating expenses:
Marketing and Sales
18,925
General and administrative
66,061
General and administrative costs - related party
31,000
Total operating expenses
115,986
Loss from Operations
(83,991)
Other (income) expenses
Interest expense
2,063
Change in the fair value of derivative liability
(755)
Total other expenses
1,308
Loss before taxes
(83,341)
Income tax provision
650
Net loss
$ (83,991)
Net loss per share - basic and diluted
$ (0.02)
Weighted number of shares outstanding - Basic and diluted 3,368,751

$ 19,100
8,950
3,000
31,050
0
17,500
13,550
0
52,262
11,500
63,762
(50,212)
0
0
0
(50,212)
1,075
$ (51,287)
$ (0.02)
3,149,000
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12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

6. Fair Value
Notes to Financial
Statements
6. Fair Value
Note 6. Fair Value

In accordance with FASB ASC820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, the following
table provides a summary of changes in fair value of the Companys Level 3 financial liabilities
as of September 30, 2012:
Derivative
Liability

Balance, October 1, 2011
Fair value of derivative liability at issuance
Change in fair value through date of amendment
Reclassification to equity
Balance, September 30, 2012
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24,941
(755)
(24,186)
$
-

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

5. Derivative Instruments
Notes to Financial
Statements
5. Derivative Instruments
Note 5. Derivative Instruments
March 2012 Warrants

As part of a private placement memorandum (the Private Placement), on March 22, 2012, the
Company issued 50,000 shares of restricted common stock and 50,000 Series A and 25,000
Series B stock purchase warrants (the Warrants), to one investor for gross proceeds of
$25,000. Additionally, the Company granted 5,000 Series A and 2,500 Series B warrants to the
placement agent. The Series A and Series B Warrants may be exercised for $0.50, and $1.00,
respectively. The Warrants expire in three years from issuance. Under the original terms of the
warrants, we had an obligation to make a cash payment to the holders for any gain that could
have been realized if the holders exercise the warrants and we subsequently fail to deliver a
certificate representing the shares to be issued. Additionally the warrants contain an adjustment
and down round provision whereby the exercise price is adjustable upon the occurrence of certain
events, including the issuance by the Company of common stock or common stock equivalents at
a price which is lower than the current exercise price. The fair value of the warrants is estimated,
at the end of each quarterly reporting period, using the Black-Scholes model. The Company
estimated the fair value of the warrants as of the date of grant using Black-Scholes models to be
$24,941. The assumptions used in computing the fair value as of date of grant were a common
stock price of $0.50, exercise prices of $0.50 for the Series A and $1.00 for the Series B, expected
volatility of 106.63% over the remaining term of three years and a risk free rate of 0.51%. On
May 18, 2012, the Company amended the warrants issued as part of the private placement,
removing the cash settlement and down round provisions. The warrant holder agreed to such
amendments through written confirmation. The Company calculated the fair value of the warrants
as of the amendment date and reclassified the remaining derivative liability to stockholders
equity. The amount of the reclassification was $24,186. The assumptions used in computing the
fair value as of the amendment date are a common stock price of $0.50, exercise prices of $0.50
for the Series A and $1.00 for the Series B, expected volatility of 106.0% over the remaining term
of three years and a risk free rate of 0.40%. The change in fair value for the year ended
September 30, 2012 was $755 and has been recorded in the statements of operations.
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7. Income Taxes (Details 2)
(USD $)

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011

Income Taxes Details 2
Expected income tax benefit (loss) at statutory rate of 34% and 28%, respectively $ (28,336)
State and local tax benefit, net of federal
650
Change in valuation account
28,336
Income tax expense
$ 650

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

$ (14,059)
1,075
14,059
$ 1,075

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

7. Income Taxes (Tables)
Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]
Components of the provision (benefit)
for income taxes

Years Ended
Sept To Sept
30,
30,
2012
2011
Current
Federal
State and local
Total current tax provision
Deferred
Federal
State
Total deferred tax provision (benefit)
Total tax provision

$

1,075
1,075

-

-

650 $ 1,075

Years Ended
Sept
Sept
30,
30,
2012
2011

Temporary differences:
Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss carry-forward at 34% and 28%, respectively
Less: valuation allowance
Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax asset

650
650

59,327
24,941
(59,327) (24,941)
-

$

- $

-

Years Ended
Sept 30, Sept, 30
2012
2011

Effective Income Tax Rate
Reconciliation
Expected income tax benefit(loss) at statutory rate of 34% and
28%, respectively
State and local tax benefit, net of federal
Change in valuation account
Income tax expense

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

$(28,336) $(14,059)
650
1,075
28,336
14,059
$
650 $ 1,075

9. Related Party
12 Months Ended
Transactions and
Sep. 30, 2012
Arrangements
Notes to Financial
Statements
9. Related Party Transactions
Note 9. Related Party Transaction and Arrangements
and Arrangements
FN Implementation & Financing Partners, Inc. (FNIFP)
Pursuant to a consulting agreement (the Consulting Agreement) dated December 15, 2009, the
Company entered into an arrangement with FNIFP to provide certain general accounting, finance,
legal and client advisory and delivery assistance. The amounts of payment vary according to
services provided. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded
$19,000 and $29,000, respectively for these various services. At September 30, 2012 the
Company did not owe any money to FNIFP for these services. For the years ended September
30, 2012 and 2011, $6,000 and $17,500 of FNIFPs fees has been allocated to cost of revenue
and $13,000 and $11,500 have been allocated to general and administrative expenses,
respectively
We have also entered into our Perpetual Licensing Agreement with FNIFP. As of September 30,
2012 no royalties under the licensing agreement have been paid.
We had a service contract with a client where a related party to a shareholder acts in a
management capacity. Under the terms of the contract the client pays a monthly subscription fee
for professional services and access to AccountMetricing Architecture. For the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded $0 and $3,000, respectively, in
income. Such amount has been reflected under a separate title on the Statement of Operations.
Cobble Hill Interactive LLC (CHI)
Pursuant to a consulting agreement (the Consulting Agreement) dated January 1, 2012, the
Company entered into an arrangement with CHI to provide certain client services and contractor
management. CHI is an entity owned by the Companys Chief Executive Officer. For the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded $23,000 and $0, respectively for
these various services. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, $5,000 and $0 of
CHIs fees has been allocated to cost of revenue and $18,000 and $0 have been allocated to
general and administrative expenses, respectively. At September 30, 2012 the Company did not
owe any money to CHI for these services.
As part of the Private Placement which terminated on March 31, 2012, the Company paid the
FINRA registered broker dealer (the Placement Agent) a cash fee of $3,000, and, issued 5,000
Series A and 2,500 Series B stock purchase warrants with terms the same as the Warrants issued
to the investors. The Placement Agent is a company that is owned by the husband of the
Companys major shareholder.
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12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

7. Income Taxes
Income Tax Disclosure
[Abstract]
7. Income Taxes

Note 7. Income Taxes
The components of the provision (benefit) for income taxes are as follows:

Years Ended
Sept 30, To Sept
2012
30, 2011
Current
Federal
State and local
Total current tax provision
Deferred
Federal
State
Total deferred tax provision (benefit)
Total tax provision

Temporary differences:

$

1,075
1,075

-

-

650 $

1,075

Years Ended
Sept 30, Sept 30,
2012
2011

Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss carry-forward at 34% and 28%, respectively
Less: valuation allowance
Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax asset

650
650

59,327
(59,327)
-

$

24,941
(24,941)
-

- $

-

The Company had federal and state net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $174,490,
as of September 30, 2012. The tax loss carry forwards are available to offset future taxable
income with the federal and state carry forwards beginning to expire in 2026.
The realization of the tax benefits are subject to the sufficiency of taxable income in future
years. The combined deferred tax assets represent the amounts expected to be realized before
expiration.
The Company periodically assesses the likelihood that it will be able to recover its deferred tax
assets. The Company considers all available evidence, both positive and negative, including
expectations and risks associated with estimates of future taxable income and ongoing prudent
and feasible profits. As a result of this analysis of all available evidence, both positive and
negative, the Company concluded that it is not likely that its net deferred tax assets will
ultimately be recovered and, accordingly, recorded a valuation allowance was recorded as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011.
The difference between the expected income tax expense (benefit) and the actual tax expense
(benefit) computed by using the Federal statutory rate of 34% and 28%, respectively, is as
follows:

Years Ended
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Sept 30, Sept, 30
2012
2011
Expected income tax benefit(loss) at statutory rate of 34% and 28%,
respectively
State and local tax benefit, net of federal
Change in valuation account
Income tax expense
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$ (28,336) $ (14,059)
650
1,075
28,336
14,059
$
650 $ 1,075

8. Commitments and
Contingencies
Notes to Financial
Statements
8. Commitments and
Contingencies

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies
Through a perpetual licensing agreement with FN Implementation and Financing Partners, Inc
(FNIFP) (the Licensing Agreement) dated as of December 31, 2009, the Company was
granted full access and use to the proprietary reporting methodology to AccountMETRICing
Architecture(AAI). AAI is a reporting system that is built on the specific needs of clients to
understand and manage key performance indicators related to their business. Under the Licensing
Agreement the Company will payout a 5% royalty on all clients that specifically utilize the
reporting methodology along with the other services provided by the Company. No royalty fees
have been earned from inception through September 30. 2012.
Other than the royalties to be paid under the perpetual licensing arrangement the Company has no
leases or other written contractual agreements.
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12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

10. Subsequent Events
Notes to Financial
Statements
10. Subsequent Events
Note 10. Subsequent Events

The Company entered into various promissory note agreements (the Notes) with a shareholder
in the total amount of $80,000. The Notes and date they were issued are; $25,000 on October 2,
2012, $10,000 on October 4, 2012, $10,000 on November 7, 2012, $5,000 on November 21, 2012
and $30,000 on December 6, 2012. The Notes have semi-annual interest payments and mature in
one year. The Notes carry a 12% interest rate. The Notes have no-prepayment penalty.
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12 Months Ended
7. Income Taxes (Details)
(USD $)
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
Current
Federal
$0
$0
State and local
650
1,075
Total current tax provision
650
1,075
Deferred
Federal
0
0
State
0
0
Total deferred tax provision (benefit) 0
0
Total tax provision
$ 650
$ 1,075
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4. Stockhoders' Equity
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
(Details Narrative)
Stockhoders Equity Details Narrative
Common Shares, Issued
3,454,520
3,454,520
Common Shares, Outstanding
3,149,000
3,149,000
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Shareholders Equity (USD $)

Preferred Common Paid-In
Stock
Stock Capital

Beginning Balance - Amount at Sep.
$0
30, 2010
Beginning Balance - Shares at Sep.
0
30, 2010
Reclassification of derivative liability
to stockholders' equity
Shareholder contribution
Subscription receivable payment
Net loss for period
Ending Balance, Amount at Sep. 30,
0
2011
Ending Balance, Shares at Sep. 30,
0
2011
Stock issued for services, Shares
Stock issued for services, Amount
Sale of stock, net of offering costs
Sale of stock, net of offering costs
Fair value of warrant issued with
debt
Reclassification of derivative liability
to stockholders' equity
Shareholder contribution
Subscription receivable payment
Net loss for period
Ending Balance, Amount at Sep. 30,
$0
2012
Ending Balance, Shares at Sep. 30,
0
2012

$ 3,149

Subscription
Receivable

$ 56,101 $ (5,500)

Retained
Earnings
(Deficit)
$ (39,212)

Total
$
14,538

3,149,000
0
15,000
5,500
3,149

71,101

0

(51,287)

15,000
5,500
(51,287)

(90,499)

(16,249)

3,149,000
255,520
256
12,520
50,000
50
21,950

12,776
22,000

(24,941)

(24,941)

24,186

24,186

(83,991)
$ 3,455

$ 104,816 $ 0

3,454,520
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$ (174,490)

0
0
(83,991)
$
(66,219)

12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2012

4. Stockholders' Equity
Notes to Financial
Statements
4. Stockholders' Equity
Note 4. Stockholders Equity
Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of common stock and 5,000,000
shares of preferred stock both with par value of $0.001. The Company had 3,454,520 and
3,149,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of September 30, 2012 and
September 30, 2011, respectively.
During 2011, the Company received payment of the outstanding $5,500 subscription
receivable. In March 2011, the Company received additional paid in capital of $15,000 from two
shareholders. In December 2011, the Company issued 255,520 shares of common stock as
payment for legal services rendered in the amount of $12,776. During March 2012, as part of a
private placement, the Company issued 50,000 shares of common stock to one investor.
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9. Related Party Transaction
12 Months Ended
and Arrangements (Details
Sep. 30, 2012 Sep. 30, 2011
Narrative) (USD $)
Related Party Transaction And Arrangements Details Narrative
Services-Related Party
$ 42,000
$0
Fees-Related Party
3,000
0
Cost of Revenue-Related Party
11,000
17,500
General and Administrative expenses-Related Party
31,000
11,500
Income-Related Party
$0
$ 3,000
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6. Fair Value for Financial
Assets and Liabilities
Sep. 30, 2012
(Details) (USD $)
Notes to Financial Statements
Beginning Balance
$0
Fair value of derivative liability at issuance
24,941
Change in fair value through date of amendment (755)
Reclassification to equity
(24,186)
Ending Balance
$0
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